

JCAC September 2013 Membership Minutes

Called to order at 700 pm by Wendy Hultsman

June 2013 Minutes approved with corrections; Novice class is on the North side of the Patch as well as the Advanced classes as usual

Treasurer

- US Bank \$6,855.38, JH 1,955.25; earned 424.60 for the AKC A-Match

Membership

- 184

Equipment

- Will **need a volunteer** to make sure the **trailers are safe for traveling**, which includes making sure there is sufficient air in the tires. Contact Wendy Hultsman if you are interested. (we will negotiate perks!)
- Will be looking for a PATCH CARETAKER (trimming trees, making sure weeds get pre-emergent, etc). Contact Wendy Hultsman if you are interested. (We will negotiate perks!)
- When the trailers are at shows and its raining, the doors need to be closed. Information will be sent to all those who lease the trailers.
- Tire covers will be purchased for the show trailers.
- The AKC break-away tires are complete. A slip cover will be made to cover the training ones.
- Wendy Hultsman will look for someone to install air vents in the storage shed.
- A shed for the new show tunnels will be purchases in the near future.
- Wendy Hultsman will find someone to check out the breaker box at the Patch.

Shows/Seminars

- The Coors building will be available for the April & May 2014 shows.
- The October show judges are confirmed.
- The January show will be a NADAC fundraiser as well a NADAC Judging clinic.
- It was motioned, 2nd and passed to have a NADAC show on March 21-23 at the PATCH; paperwork has been sent in to NADAC for this show as well. Show Officials TBD.
- Stacy Perdot's seminar is coming along
- February 8-9, 2014 will be the NADAC JH show and JCAC 1 day show weekend. There will be EGC February 11-13 the NADAC Distance seminar February 14-16.

Training

- Class applications are coming in: Still need a few instructors. UPDATE: Classes have started.
- Revision to the training manual is complete and includes much more discrimination work.

New Business

- It was motioned, 2nd and passed to have food vendor move to a spot closer to the hospitality tent to keep the dogs from being distracted by the food.
- It was motioned, 2nd and passed to have food vendors that are at the shows have their county permits and food handler cards on file as well as fire extinguishers at the show. Documents are to be sent to Julie Grant.

Adjourned

Next meeting October 14, 2013

Respectfully submitted by Yvette Cook, Secretary